Terrell, Lionetta'l.

From: Rodman, Patrice M

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 8:25 AM

To: Owen, Russell W

Subject: FW: Attorney Seating During Interviews

From: Rodman, Patrice M

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 10:35 AM .
To: Thompson, John E

Cc: Hogan, Kathieen

Subject: FW: Attorney Seating During Interviews

----- Original Message--—-

From: McGregor, Suzanne M

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 9:48 AM

To: Hardy, Laura J; Burford, Mary H; Clemsen, Kimberly A; Cousins, Barry M; Curley, Mark; Flanagan, Patricia J; Hill, Kasey
1; Hogan, Kathleen; Kish, Ronald W; James.loprest@usdoj.gov; Ligor, Douglas C; McCarthy, Thomas F; McFadden, James
P; McGrath, Thomas; Metzgar, Michael M; Noto, Marie; Paali, James D; Parascando, Bridgette H; Raphael, Jason E;
Rodman, Patrice M; Schmalz, Peter N

Subject: RE: Attorney Seating During Interviews

Good morning all,
Pete flagged an issue for me that came up in one of our offices {Thanks Petel):

In the situation where an attorney represents both a visa petitioner and the beneficiary and our officers are interviewing
the pair separately, the officer should allow the attorney to be present and to participate in an appropriate manner, as
described below, during questlonlng of the beneficiary,

t am confident that most ofﬁces are proceeding this way, but since it has become an issue in one office, | want to make
sure we are providing consistent advice if it comes up elsewhere.

Thanks! Suzanne

—--Original Message-----

From: Hardy, Laura)

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2010 7:17 AM

To: Burford, Mary H; Clemsen, Kimberly A; Cousins, Barry M; Curley, Mark; Flanagan, Patricia J; Hili, Kasey |; Hogan,
Kathleen; Kish, Ronald W; James.loprest@usdoj.gov; Ligor, Douglas C; McCarthy, Thomas F; McFadden, James P;
McGrath, Thomas; Metzgar, Michael M; Noto, Marie; Paoli, James D; Parascanda, Bridgette H; Raphael, Jason £;
Rodman, Patrice M; Schmalz, Peter N

Cc: McGregor, Suzanne M

Subject: FW: Attorney Seating During Interviews
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